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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNCTON.D.C. 20463

July 31 1985

Mr. William S. Busker, Esquire
Vice President - American Trucking
Associations, Inc.
2200 Mill Road
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

RE: MUR 1933

Dear Mr. Busker:

On July 24, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charl N. S

ssociate Ge ral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BIFORE T= EA EL CTION COKISSIOU

In the Matter of )
MUR 1933

Truck Operators Non-Partisan )
Committee of American )
Trucking Associations, Inc. )
and Eugene I. Kane, as )
treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGRENIENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe has been found that Truck

Operators Non-Partisan Committee of American Trucking

Associations, Inc. ("the Committee"), and Eugene I. Kane, as

treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) by

failing to file its 1984 pre-general election report in a timely

manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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V.- Vhe pertinent facts in this matter are as
* ,; ! 1. Respondent Committee is a non-party' ioa!L

committee affiliated with the mletlAioa4,40kl -

Association, Inc.# and Respondent 2uget* 2. "to

is the treasurer of that political aomittei

2. Respondents were required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(B) to file a pre-generil election

report by October 25, 1984.

3. Respondents failed to file that report on October

25, 1984. On November 20, 1984, Respondents

- filed a report containing the information needed

o for the pre-general election report.

V. Respondents contend that their failure to file the ire-

general election report in a timely manner was the unintended

consequence of a major reorganization 
and relocation of its

headquarters from the District of Columbia to Alexandria,

oVirginia.

In VI. Respondents' failure to file the 1984 pre-general

election report constituted a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (B).

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Twenty Five

Dollars ($125), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondents agree that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431 et seq.
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IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

0) implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
1-01

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

o agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no

other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,

O made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

Lr) contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

o
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Ste e
General Counse

BY: I i
Kefb-h-k--ross D e -+/

Associate General Couisel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

William S. Busker
Counsel for Respondent Truck

Operators Non-Partisan Committee
of American Trucking Associations,
Inc. and Eugene I. Kane, Treasurer



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Truck Operators Non-Partisan
Committee of American Trucking
Associations, Inc.

Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer

MUR 1933

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 24,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1933:

1. Accept the conciligtion agreement
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed July 18, 1985.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

7-22-85, 12:54
7-22-85, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. William S. Busker, Esquire
Vice President - American Trucking
Associations, Inc.
2200 Mill Road
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

RE: MUR 1933

Dear Mr. Busker:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from-becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel 4

July 22, 1985

MUR 1933 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

xJfx)

[ )
[C]

[]

C]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[x]
C])

C])

[C)

C])

C])

[C)



BEFORE TE FEDERAL ELECTION COUISSION

In the Matter of ))

Truck Operators Non-Partisan ) MUR 1933
Committee of American Trucking )
Associations, Inc. and )
Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'I S REPORT ~ ' V

Wir

CAS '2

00)

BacKqrouna

Attached is a concilation agreement which has been signed by

William S. Busker of the Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee

of American Trucking Associations, Inc. A check for the civil

penalty has been received.

V



RECONWNDATION

The Office of the General Counsel recommends the acceptance

of this agreement and the closing of the file.

Charles N. Steele
General uns 1

Associate Gene:al Counsel

Attachments
1. Conciliation Agreement - photocopy of civil penalty check
2. Proposed letter to Respondents
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BIEORE TEE FEDEU LUCTIOW CUISBISZOE

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1933

Truck Operators Non-Partisan )
Committee of American )
Trucking Associations, Inc. )
and Eugene I. Kane, as )
treasurer )

COECILA!ION AGRUDIT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission'), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe has been found that Truck

Operators Non-Partisan Committee of American Trucking

Associations, Inc. ('the Committee"), and Eugene I. Kane, as
C

treasurer ("Respondents') violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) byC4

Ir' failing to file its 1984 pre-general election report in a timely.

1_0 manner.

O NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Committee is a non-party political

committee affiliated with the American Trucking

Association, Inc., and Respondent Eugene I. Kane

is the treasurer of that political committee.

2. Respondents were required by 2 U.s.C.

S 434(a)(4)(B) to file a pre-general election

report by October 25, 1984.

3. Respondents failed to file that report on October

25, 1984. On November 20# 1984, Respondents

filed a report containing the information needed

for the pre-general election report.

V. Respondents contend that their failure to file the pre-

general election report in a timely manner was the unintended

consequence of a major reorganization and relocation of its

headquarters from the District of Columbia to Alexandria,

Virginia.

VI. Respondents' failure to file the 1984 pre-general

election report constituted a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(B).

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Twenty Five

Dollars ($125), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(5)(A).

VIII. Respondents agree that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431 et seq.



1X. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a @mplaint

under 2 U.SoC. 5 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

o implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

N notify the Commission.

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
.n

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no

7%Tr other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,

made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

-contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

William S. Busker
Counsel for Respondent Truck
Operators Non-Partisan. Committee
of American Trucking Associations,
Inc. and Eugene I. Kane, Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. William S. Busker, Esquire
Vice President - American Trucking
Associations, Inc.
2200 Mill Road
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

RE: MUR 1933

Dear Mr. Busker:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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MEMORANDUM

TO: CHERYL THOMAS TOt JOAN HARRIS

FROM: JOAN HARRIS FROM: CHERYL THOMAS

CHECK NO. -4,,4A (a copy of which is attached) RELATING

TO MUR i7 AND'~ 'NAMEC

//

WAS RECEIVED ONo ' PLEASE INDICA THE ACCOUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED-.

/,/'BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

(#95F3875.16)

(#95-1099.160)

SIGATUR . / OTHER

DATE

14ooo-*vl
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1933

Truck Operators Non-Partisan)
Comittee of American Trucking )
Associations, Inc.)

Eugene 1. Kane, as treasurer)

CERTIFICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 15,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1933:

1. Enter into conciliation with
Truck Operators Non-Partisan
Committee of American Trucking
Association, Inc., and Eugene I.
Kane, as treasurer, prior to a
finding of probable cause to
believe.

tI)2. Approve the proposed conciliation

C) agreement attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed May 10, 1985.

3. Approve and send the letter attached

to the General Counsel's Report signed

in May 10, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date VMarjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in office of Commission Secretary: 5-13-85, 9:09

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-13-85, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D-C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission cre a y

Office of General Counsel

MUR 1933 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of__ ______________

Open Session

Closed Session____________

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

)q

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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BEFORE THE FDRAELECTION CopSassion

In the Matter of ))
Truck Operators Non-Partisan ) MUR 1933
Committee of American Trucking ) ' 1 I 2:
Associations, Inc., and
Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

The Commission found reason to believe on March 15, 1985

that Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee of American Trucking

Associations, Inc., ("TONPC") and Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B). The basis for this finding was

a referral from the Reports Analysis Division that showed that

Respondents had not filed the 1984 pre-general election report,

due on October 25, 1984, until November 20, 1984.

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

The pertinent statute requires political committees that

normally file monthly reports to file, in years in which a

reguarly scheduled general election is held, a pre-general

election report "no later than the 12th day before ... such

election." 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(i). It is undisputed that

Respondents failed to file this report in a timely manner.

Respondents have pointed out that their failure to meet the

statutory deadline constitutes the first such instance in the

twenty year history of their organization. (See Attachment 1).

Respondents have therefore maintained that, in view of their

laudable record, the Commission should take no action with

respect to the acknowledged but uncharacteristic act of omission

herein under consideration. In the alternative, Respondents have

requested pre-probable conciliation.
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It is recommended that the Commission enter into pre-

probable cause conciliation and approve the attached proposed

Conciliation Agreement.

IIl. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PUDIAL"Y

IV. RECOMMNDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with Truck Operators Non-

Partisan Committee of American Trucking Association, Inc., and

Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable

cause to believe.
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Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele

Attachments
1. Response
2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
3. Letter to Respondent

6,000-



AMERICAN Willi&a, S. uskerVICE PR|SIDENT

TRUCKING LEGAL AFFAIRS

ASSOCIATIONS, INC. (703) 836.i87

2200 Mill Road, Alexandria, VA 22314

March 27, 1985

Charles Snyder, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463 -I

re: MUR 1933 -: "

Dear Mr. Snyder:

On March 19, 1985, Chairman McGarry sent a letter
to Mr. Eugene Kane, Treasurer of Truck Operators Non-
Partisan Committee of American Trucking Associations, Inc.,
concerning the October 1984 pre-election report.

As General Counsel of American Trucking
Associations, Inc., Mr. Kane has designated me as counsel to
represent him in this matter. A fully executed copy of Mr.
Kane's Statement of Designation of Counsel is attached.

Before responding to the substance of the lette.r,
let me express the concern which Mr. Kane and I share for
the lawful operation of ATA's political action committee.
Let me assure you that we have always striven to operate in
full compliance, and that we treat the Chairman's
communication with great importance.

Since its inception in 1965, a period of twenty
years, TON has been in compliance with all the election laws
and regulations, including all reporting requirements.
During this period, TON has never once been found to have
violated even a single requirement. My review of TON's
reporting records for the last five years -- a total of 61

reports -- shows that, with the exception of the report in

question, all reports have been filed on or before their due
date, including the pre- and post-election reports required
for the years of 1980 and 1982 and the post-election report
for 1984.

A National Federation Having an Affiliated Association in Each State



Concerning the matters raised in the General
Counsel's Factual and Legal Analy-sis, attached to Chairman
McGarry's letter of March 19, 1984, we found the pre-
election report for the period October 1, 1984 through
October 17, 1984 was inadvertently not timely filed. I do
believe, however, that extenuating circumstances exist in
this case which warrant your consideration. Upon reviewing
the following facts, I am sure that you will agree that no
further action is necessary to insure TON's compliance in
the future.

For many years now, TON has regularly filed with
the Commission a monthly report. Therefore, in keeping with
TON's routine procedures, TON filed its regular, monthly
report for September 1, 1984 through September 30, 1984 on
October 11, 1984, and for the period October 1, 1984 through
October 31, 1984 on November 15, 1984, (including informa-
tion required by the pre-election report). of course, it is
part of our normal procedures to file pre-election reports
in election years.

On November 19, 1984, TON was notified by John D.
Gibson, Assistant Staff Director of the FEC's Reports
Analysis Division, that a pre-election report due October
25, 1984 "may not have been filed." Upon checking TON's-
records it was recognized that the pre-election report, due
five days after the regular October report, was
inadvertently not timely filed. As soon as we recognized
this oversight, we immediately corrected the situation. The
subsequent post-election report and TON's year-end report
were both timely filed.

In October 1984, contemporaneous with TON's
obligation to file the pre-election report, ATA, TON's
parent organization, underwent a major reorganization.
Changes occurring at this time included a new Chief
operating Officer, and the resignation of ATA's Vice
President of Government Relations; the latter position had
been directly responsible for administering TON. In
addition, this latter change imposed an inordinate increase
in the workload on the remaining staff of ATA's Government
Relations Division. At the same time, ATA moved its
headquarters from the District of Columbia to a just-
completed building in Alexandria, Virginia.

Without a doubt, these unusual circumstances
caused the inadvertent oversight which resulted in the
untimely filing of the pre-election report.

-2-



Inasmuch as the requirement for filing pre- and

post-election reports is aimed at identifying large
contributions made just prior to a general election, it is
equally clear that the spirit of the law was not undermined
by TON's inadvertent oversight. A review of TON's pre-
election report reveals that of the total $2,600 in
contributions made by TON between October 1, 1984 and
October 17, 1984, none exceeded $500.

In view of TON's long unblemished history of

compliance with the election laws and its reporting
requirements and ATA's unusual circumstances in October
1984, we believe that no further action is warranted or,

indeed, necessary to assure TON's full compliance with the

reporting requirements in the future. Accordingly, I am
here requesting that, in accordance with the Chairman's
letter, you recommend to the Commission that no further
compliance action be taken against TON or Mr. Kane.

Should you feel it necessary, I would be most

happy to discuss the matters contained herein in more
detail.

Sincerely yours,

William S. Busker

Attachment

cc: Eugene I. Kane

Dated: Alexandria, VA
March 26, 1985

Sworn to before me this
26th day of March, 1985

.. Notary Public

Ay Commissicn Expires Cc. 13, 1983

- 3 -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGCON, D.C. 204b3

William S. Busker, Esq.
Vice President - Legal Affairs
American Trucking Associations, Inc.
200 Mill Road
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

RE: MUR 1933
Truck Operators Non-Partisan

Committee of American Trucking
Associatons, Inc., and

Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Busker:

On March 14, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
0 that Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee of American Trucking

Associations, Inc., and Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer violated
C4 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A). At your request, the Commission

determined on , 1985, to enter into negotiations directed
*towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this
matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

OD Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and and return
it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of
the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Charles Snyder, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



AMERICAN
TRUCKING
ASSOCIATIONS, IP
2200 Mill Road, Alexandria,

KCC~

po CLVi WS.SONv

~1c. 2LEGAL AVAWS

VA 22314 . 9

April 18, 1985

Charles Snyder, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Snyder:

I would like to thank you for the hour you and Ms. Lerner

devoted to meeting with Kenneth Stinger, Robert Hirsch, and me

yesterday morning concerning the inadvertent, untimely filing of

the October, 1984 pre-election report by ATA's political action

committee -- TON. We appreciate having had the opportunity to

explain to you the several factors causing this inadvertent
oversight, and which, in our opinion, strongly mitigate against

the Commission taking further action in this matter.

To briefly recap them:

o TON has been in existence for 20 years during which period

of time it has complied with all election laws and
regulations, including all reporting requirements, and has

never been found to have violated even a single
requirement.

o With the exception of the October, 1984 pre-election
report in questions, all of the 61 reports ATA has been
required to file during the past five years have been
filed on or before their due date.

o In October, 1984, contemporaneous with TON's obligation to

file the pre-election report, ATA, TON's parent
organization, underwent a major reorganization and
relocation of its headquarters from the District of
Columbia to Alexandria, Virginia.

o The information contained in the October, 1984
pre-election report was filed voluntarily, and prior to

notification by the Commission, as part of ATA's regular
monthly report filed in November, 1984.

A National Federation Having an Affiliated Association in Each State



Charles Snyder, Esquire
April 18, 1985
Page Two

o The amounts of contributions involved in the October,
1984 pre-election report were small. Inasmuch as the
requirement for filing the pre-election reports is aimed
at identifying large contributions made Just prior to a
general election, it is equally clear that the spirit of
the law was not undermined by TON's inadvertent oversight.

Each of these factors is discussed in greater detail in my
March 27, 1985 letter to you and I hereby request that a copy of
that letter be provided to the Commission for its consideration of
this matter. I believe that upon reviewing that letter, the
Commission will agree that no further action concerning ATA is
warranted.

I would also wish to emphasize, as we discussed, that as a
result of this inquiry, TON has instituted a number of internal

o checks to insure that all future reports are filed timely and
properly. Accordingly, the worthy objectives of the FEC~s
inquiry have already been achieved.

In the event that the Commission does not agree that further
B)) action is not warranted, I request that ATA be provided the

opportunity to proceed with this matter through the process of
O pre-probable cause conciliation.

"71 Sincerely yours,

0,j S

t,
William S. Busker

WSB: pep
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AMERICAN
TRUCKING LEA7AF*
ASSOCIATIONS, INC, 73 M15

2200 Mill Road, Alexandria, VA 22314/

March 27, 1985 c..T

Charles Snyder, Esq.
Federal Election Commission m

Washington, D. C. 20463t

re: MUR 1933 )-g _1!

Dear Mr, Snyder:

on March 19, 1985, Chairman McGarry sent a letter
to Mr. Eugene Kane, Treasurer of Truck Operators Non-
Partisan Committee of American Trucking Associations, Inc.,
concerning the October 1984 pre-election report.

As General Counsel of American Trucking
Associations, Inc.# Mr. Kane has designated me as counsel to
represent him in this matter. A fully executed copy of Mr.
Kane's Statement of Designation of Counsel is attached.

Before responding to the substance of the letter,
let me express the concern which Mr. Kane and I share for
the lawful operation of ATA's political action committee.
Let me assure you that we have always striven to operate in
full compliance, and that we treat the Chairman's
communication with great importance.

Since its inception in 1965, a period of twenty
years, TON has been in compliance with all the election laws
and regulations, including all reporting requirements.
During this period, TON has never once been found to have
violated even a single requirement. My review of TON's
reporting records for the last five years -- a total of 61
reports -- shows that, with the exception of the report in
question, all reports have been filed on or before their due
date, including the pre- and post-election reports required
for the years of 1980 and 1982 and the post-election report
for 1984.

A National Federation Having an Affiliated Association in Each State



Concerning the matters raised in the General
Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis, attached to Chairman
McGarry's letter of March 19, 1984, we found the pre-

election report for the period October 1, 1984 through
October 17, 1984 was inadvertently not timely filed. I do
believe, however, that extenuating circumstances exist in
this case which warrant your consideration. Upon revi*.bgh
the following facts, I am sure that you will agree that no
further action is necessary to insure TON's compliance in
the future.

For many years now, TON has regularly filed with
the Commission a monthly report. Therefore, in keeping with
TON's routine procedures, TON filed its regular, monthly
report for September 1, 1984 through September 30, 1984 on
October 11, 1984, and for the period October 1, 1984 through
October 31, 1984 on November 15, 1984, (including informa-
tion required by the pre-election report). Of course, it is
part of our normal procedures to file pre-election reports
in election years.

0' On November 19, 1984, TON was notified by John D.
Gibson, Assistant Staff Director of the FEC's Reports

N Analysis Division, that a pre-election report due October
25, 1984 "may not have been filed." Upon checking TON's
records it was recognized that the pre-election report, due

tn) five days after the regular October report, was
inadvertently not timely filed. As soon as we recognized

o this oversight, we immediately corrected the situation. The
subsequent post-election report and TON's year-end report
were both timely filed.

oIn October 1984, contemporaneous with TON's

fobligation to file the pre-election report, ATA, TON's
parent organization, underwent a major reorganization.

Go Changes occurring at this time included a new Chief
operating Officer, and the resignation of ATA's Vice
President of Government Relations; the latter position had
been directly responsible for administering TON. In
addition, this latter change imposed an inordinate increase
in the workload on the remaining staff of ATA's Government
Relations Division. At the same time, ATA moved its
headquarters from the District of Columbia to a just-
completed building in Alexandria, Virginia.

Without a doubt, these unusual circumstances
caused the inadvertent oversight which resulted in the
untimely filing of the pre-election report.

- 2 -



Inasmuch as the requirement for filing pro- and
post-election reports is aimed at identifying large
contributions made just prior to a general election, it is
equally clear that the spirit of the law was not undermined
by TON's inadvertent oversight. A review of TON's pro-
election report reveals that of the total $2,600 in
contributions made by TON between October 1, 1984 and
October 17, 1984, none exceeded $500.

In view of TON's long unblemished history of
compliance with the election laws and its reporting
requirements and ATA's unusual circumstances in October
1984, we believe that no further action is warranted or,
indeed, necessary to assure TON's full compliance with the
reporting requirements in the future. Accordingly, I am
here requesting that, in accordance with the Chairman's
letter, you recommend to the Commission that no further
compliance action be taken against TON or Mr. Kane.

Should you feel it necessary, I would be most
3happy to discuss the matters contained herein in more

detail.

Sincerely yours,

William S. Busker

Attachment

cc: Eugene I. Kane

Dated: Alexandria, VA
March 26, 1985

Sworn to before me this
26th day of March, 1985

Notary Public

My Commission Expires Oct. 18, 1988'

- 3 -



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

M 1933

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

William Busker

2200 Mill Road .

Alexandria, VA 22314

703-838-1857

'V
'V.

-1C
00~ 9 r

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications artd other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Eugene I. Kane, Chairman & CEO

E.I. Kane, Inc.

4546 Annapolis Road

Baltimore, MD 21227

301-622-3434

301-636-4000

i



I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

March 19, 1985

Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee of American
Trucking Associations, Inc.

Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer
430 First St., tS.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 1933
Truck Operators Non-Partisan

Committee of American Trucking
Associations, Inc,

Dear Mr. Kane:

On March 14, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Truck Operators Non-
Partisan Committee of American Trucking Associations, Inc, and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

in the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treksurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of, course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).



-2-

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Charles Snyder, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COUISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 1933
STAFF MEMBER
Charles Snyder

RESPONDENTS: Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee of
American Trucking Associations. Inc.. and
Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer

GENERATION OF ATTER

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") of the Federal

Election Commission referred this inquiry to the Office of

General Counsel on the grounds that Respondents Truck Operators

Non-Partisan Committee of American Trucking Associations, Inc.

("TONPC"), a non-Party Political Committee affiliated with the

American Trucking Associations, Inc., and Eugene I. Kane, as

treasurer, violated the Federal Election Campaign Act ("the Act")

by failing to file a pre-general election report in a timely

manner.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Respondent TONPC files monthly reports with the Commission.

The Act requires monthly filers to file a pre-general election

report in years in which a regularly scheduled general election

is held. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B). This report "shall be filed

no later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or

certified mail no later than the 15th day before) ... such

election." 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(i). The deadline for filing

such reports in 1984 was October 25, 1984. TONPC, upon being
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notified by RAD of its failure to file, filed its report on

November 28, 1984. Respondents claim that the reason for the

failure to file was that they had not been notified of the

requirement. Because of their failure to timely file the report,

the General Counsel's Office recommends that the Commission find

reason to believe TONPAC and Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer,

violated S 434 (a) (4) (B).



DESCRIPTION OF PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES
.FOR PROCESSING POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY THE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Possible violations discovered during the normal course
of the Comission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General
Counsel where they are assigned a MUR (Matter Under Review)
number, and assigned to a staff member.

Following review of the information which generated the
MUR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
shall include preliminary legal and factual analysis, and any
information compiled from materials available to the Commission
shall be submitted to the Commission. This initial report
shall recommend either: (a) that the Commission find reason

r to believe that a possible violation of the Federal Electi-on
Campaign Act (FECA) may have occurred or is about to occur
and that the Commission conduct an investigation of the matter;

C or (b) that the Comm. ission find no reason to believe that
a possible violatjpn of the FECA has occurred and that theC4 Commissien close the file on the matter.

Thereafter, if the Commission decides by an affirmative
Lf vote of four (4) Commissioners that there is reason to believe

that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)
has been cor-mmitted or is about to be committed, the Office"
of the General Counsel shall open an investigation into the
matter. Upon. notification of the Commission's finding(s),within 15 days a respondent(s) may submit .any factual or legal

In materials relevant -to the allegations. During the investigation,
the Commission shall have the power to subpoena documents, to

cO -ubpoena individuals to -appear for depositions, and to order
answers to interrogatories. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than. once by the Commission in its investigation.



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,

Date Signature

a a

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:



&v~.zw.M' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 20463

Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee of American
Trucking Associations, Inc.

Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer
430 First St., S.E.
Washington? D.C. 20003

RE: MUR
Truck Operators Non-Partisan

Committee of American Trucking
Associations, Inc.

Dear Mr. Kane:

On ,1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Truck Operators Non-
Partisan Committee of American Trucking Associations, Inc. and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of, course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).
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If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Charles Snyder, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



0BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMM9 S ION

In the Matter of )
RAD Referral 85NF-31

Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee )
of American Trucking Associations, )
Inc., and Eugene I. Kane, as )
treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 14,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-31:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that Respondents
Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee
of American Trucking Associations, Inc.,
and Eugene I. Kane as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).

3. Approve and send the letter and General
Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
attached to the First General Counsel's
Report signed March 11, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-11-85, 2:16
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-12-85, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATEs

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secret ry

Office of General Counsel

March 11, 1985

RAD 85NF-31: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[x ][x]I
[]

[]
[]

[1
El

[]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[,q

[]

[1

[1

[]

[]
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1325 K Street, N.W. C . ! .
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S# '2:1

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTlR BAD *85NF-31
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION: .5L4 l/ - STAFF MEMBER: Snyder

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

RESPONDENTS' NAAES: Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee of
American Trucking Associations, Inc., and
Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Respondents!

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

ILW The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") of the Federal

o Election Commission referred this inquiry to the Office of

General Counsel on the grounds that Respondents Truck Operators
Lf

Non-Partisan Committee of American Trucking Associations, Inc.
Ln

("TONPC"), a non-Party Political Committee affiliated with the

VAmerican Trucking Associations, Inc., and Eugene I. Kane, as

0 treasurer, violated the Federal Election Campaign Act (*the Act")

tn by failing to file a pre-general election report in a timely

manner.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Respondent TONPC files monthly reports with the Commission.

The Act requires monthly filers to file a pre-general election

report in years in which a regularly scheduled general election

is held. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B). This report "shall be filed

no later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or

certified mail no later than the 15th day before) ... such
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election." 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(i). The deadline for filing

such reports in 1984 was October 25, 1984. TONPC, upon being

notified by RAD of its failure to file, filed its report on

November 28, 1984. Respondents claim that the reason for the

failure to file was that they had not been notified of the

requirement. (Attachment 1). Because of their failure to timely

file the report, it appears that Respondents violated

S 434(a) (4) (B).

RZC0MWUUEDTIOnS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that Respondents Truck Operators Non-

Partisan Committee of American Trucking Associations, Inc., and

Euguene I. Kane as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B);

3. Approve and send the attached letter and General Counsel's

Factual and Legal Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

if By.J
Date

Associate Genera Counsel

Attachments
1. RAD Referral
2. Proposed letter to Eugene I. Kane
3. General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis



*N113 through 85NF-37

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

January 15, 1985

Z4RORADUM

TO, CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: JOHN C. SURI
STAFF 

DIRECTS

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO
ASSISTANT STAF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSI DIVISION

SUBJECT: NON-FILER REFERRALS OF MONTHLY UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

In accordance with Standard 3 of the RAD Review and Referral
Procedures for Unauthorized Committees, the attached list of
monthly filers is being forwarded to your offices, for failing to
file a report covering the pre-election period by election day.

Since the number of committees being referred is relatively
large, we felt it best to arrange the information in chart
format. You will note that the attached printouts list the
names, addresses, and treasurers for thirtv-five (35) committees
with "C" Indices provided for each./ Any telephonic
communications have been referenced under Contacts with Filers.
The Summary Pages of the late filed reports and/or explanatory
letters have been referenced under Response(s).

Two committees have been deleted from the list, because they
meet the expedited audit referral threshold. Should the
Commission not approve to audit these committees, they will be
referred to your office at a later date. The attachments for
these committees have also been deleted causing two gaps in the
sequence.

All unauthorized committees were sent prior notification on
October 1, 1984, which specifically informed monthly filers of
the requirement to file a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report by
October 25, 1984 (Attachment 38). The committees, which failed
to submit either a 12 Day Pre-General Report or a November
Monthly Report, were sent Non-Filer Notices on November 16, 1984

In some cases, the aggregate receipt and disbursement
figures may be inflated because committees submitted reports
covering portions of the same periods (e.g., a November Monthly
covering October 1, 1984 through October 31, 1984 and a Pre-
General Report covering October 1, 1984 through October 17,
1984.)



PAGE 2

(see copy of notice - Attachment 39). Certain committees (i.e.,those noted with an asterisk on the attached computer printouts)were not sent Non-Filer Notices because a) a report covering thepro-election period was indexed by November 15, 1984, or b) thecommittee had not been assigned at the time the non-filer
printout was generated.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Filler at
523-4048.

Attachments



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C. 2043

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

VW0 MUST FILE TIM PRE-QENRAL ELECTION EPR ie h r.'4"AII comittees thatlf£1e montily ae~t 'utfile'the pre
-49;,eneral election 'report due October 25# 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information. .

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
r-, The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee

from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
Mf tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of.
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE
SPre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail

Smust be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than

O close of business October 25, 1984.

WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
In All committees must file the post-general election report due

December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the conuittee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period, See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and.(b).

-over-
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wanR AND RON TO FILE . 2:7

committees should consult the inst ructions on the enclosed UC
form 3Us for details.,,,'- '

Nae f eprtPeriod Coer' r Mailing Date vilinio Date"~

3rd Q-Report
Pre-Gener al
Post-Genera1**
Year-end

07/01*
10/01
10/18
11/27

am 09/30
4W 10/17

-11/26

-12/31

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

10/15/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is latex.

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the
inl report should cover all financial activity from the
__% filed through November 26, 1984.

pre-General
last report

MONTHLY FILERS

" Name of Report

Oct. Monthly
If) Pre-General

Post-General
co Year-end

Period Covered

09/01
10/01
10/18
11/27

09/30
10/17
11/26
12/31

Reg./Cert.
Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date

10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a-timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing sucl., documents will be
required to ref ile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R0-7
WASHI,00O%. D C X b3

November 16, 1984

Identification Number . ..

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Dear . . "

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
0%" Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced

V1 Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal

Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due

0 date for this report.

CM *It is important that you file this report immediately with

Vn the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,

DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the

Li Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant

CD portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

If the report in question was filed, please submit
documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may
take further legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
response will be taken into consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact on our
toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-
4048.

Sincerely,

/ John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division



TRUCK OPERATORS NON-PARTISAN COMMITTEE OF AMERICAN
TRUCKING ASSOCIATIONS

(Attachments 31a - d)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84)
DATE I1JAN85

PAGE

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS D ISBURSEMENTS TYPE 01 FILER
COVERASE DRAn

TRUCK OPERATORS NON-PARTISAN COMMITTEE Of AMERICAN TRUCKING ASSOCIATIONS.

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: TRUCKING ASS'N INC; AMERICAN

1983 rrD(UAkY MONTHLY
MAR,.H MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHI.Y
MAY MONTHLY
MAY MLNTO'Ll
JUNE MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
AUGUSt MONTHLY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
OCTS,,'L: nOt.THLY
NOUEMBER MONTHLY
DECI:eBER MUNTHLY
YEAk-END
YEAR-END

1984 STATEMENT G? ORGANIZATION
FEBRUARY MONTHLY
FEbkUAkY MONTHLY
FEBRJARI MONTHLY

,'ZT LETTLL INFORMATIONAL
MARCH MONTHL*
MARCH MONTH-.Y
APRIL MONTHLY
APRIL MNTHLY
MAY MONTHlLI
JUNE MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
AUGUST rdNTHLY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
OCTOVEk AONTHLY
PRE-!CNERAL
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
NOVEMBER AONTHLY
POST-GENERAL

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
NOTICE

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT

TJTAL

ENDING CASH (11/26/84): $26,214

DEBTS: $ 0

19.895
8,236
10,900

, O2
6,052
7,09.
8,710
15,661
14.470
21.264
29.275

7,142
10,495
12,695

19,200
19.200
19,200

20,139
20,139
6,781
6,781
7,931
19,450
19.248
6.954
16,235
21,336
10,935

21,476
6,941

346,018

INC.

7,120
10,400
14,048
2.610
23,110
25,710
22,29
12,260

360
25,.20
20,830
11,715
7,220
7p220

18,800
18,800
18,800

18,110
18,110
21,470
21,470
14v972
13,420
17,630
10,496
11,570
23,025
2,600

11,630
15,100

0 359,645

NON-PARTY GUALl 1E9

1AN32 -31JAN83
lilE3 -23FE183
IMAR3 -31MR3
1AP3 -30APR83
1APRt3 -20APR93
1MAY33 -31MAY83
1JUN83 -30JUN83
1JUL63 -31JUL83
1AMIr -31AUG83
1SEP33 -30SEP83
1OCT3 -31OCT03
1NOV83 -30NOV03
1DEC33 -31DEC83
19EC33 -31DEC83

22MAY64
1JAN34 -313AN34
1JAN34 -313AN84
13M4 -31JAN34
1JANb4 -31JAN84
1E84 -2*88384
1rfE4 -2ffgb64
1NAR84 -31MAR34
1MA34 -31MAR34
lAPR34 -30APR34
1MAY84 -31MY34
13UN34 -203UN34
13UL4 -31UL34
1AM 4 -31UG4
1SEP84 -30SEP34
1OCT84 -17OCT34
1OCl4 -17OCT54
1OCT34 -31OCT34

1SCT34 -21NOV34

ID SC00002331

83FEC/261/5292
S3FtC/263/3541
03FEC/2705293
S3FEC/273/3241
33FEC/272/195183F8C1 73132i ::!!,
3EEC/275 43U

83FEC/281/3
33FEC/:23/0614
Sr3EC/23414132
831FC/287/4000
83FRC/285437
84FEC/291/4531
84FEC/314/0717
84FEC/315/4013
84FEC/2V7/1749
S4FEC/314/0722
34FEC/320/1873

84FEC/3.0/12074

9429C/314/0724
34FEC/311/175
34FEC/314/0726
34FEC/314/0723
64FEC/317I099 .
34FEC/32113353
34EC/325/4113
84FEC/32@W/01 \
8 4TEC/339/441 

L
W

04FEC/349/513
34,EC/349,05,3
84FEC/349/1252
94fEC/352/2775

524 TOTAL PA
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AmW TtwWM Assa s4 4.11ree, 5.
410 FMll fitW. 8.1

WssD.C. N00

To Whom It May Concern:

Attached please find the 12 Day

Pre-General Report required filin
by the Truck Operators' Non-Partisan
Committee (F.E.C. 1D *C0000288I)e in
accordance with John D. Gibson's November

16t 1984 letter to Eugene I. Kane,
Treasurer, T.O.N.

U0 As we did not receive notification
to file this report, ye do apologize

cthat it was not received by you on time.

Debora 3. Pierce
C €Executive Secretary

-'p
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Washincton, D.C. 20003-'1S75

Q m .,mi b N vwmv m~
a PIC 14011111111

C00002881

iIQ Tsm gpe.emme edbI .. W l

q9, gA~wmg PI J on ____________

s~mv

5 cowq per ad -1- *emo An5

84

*o C&0 on 64W4 al s@q Pof It"Oq Prod ...........

4ci Tote tespts (fewm Leee II

40. Sboll I o Lin andSIC I fOr W A Wild . ..

L m Slei and5 sc, for CeOum It

7 lot, ote'oD tent 9oom Lie 2a1

I Co op% mend at Clowe of Pepowtopqese lembUSmi LI 7 from Loei Sidi)

I "aftwimi

* 18,038.37

I18,935.00

5 36,973.37

* 2,600.00

:S 34,373.37

oI S

C4 30 YW43.

c'30,253.42

s156,214.13

* 186,467.55

* 152,094.18

* 34,373.37

S D96S n Obhptegs.' Ow" TO The Cwowntet, /A

eelw',.n all 00% 5scof C W 5Uheftle 01
0o oft,, en oepeovis ow€i o the Commetm ... N/A
I torneon oil on SChedul,11 C w 65010 0)

1 %0, * , 'we vm e twitl°e I 
a 

w " t 11 
" m

we - ' u- I

Fenneth F. Stincer
;;-We .. o*nWmr Ass stant Treasurer

o. .e, mnS34 5bm

L-e 734@
-21-814

U Of ssistalt pem

011 %.- ,,o - .. 0 . -. T * ." raJ em'iolA 'e " ""pro" sv. i s'- $ "", 't O -" u' 2 c S .C 43's

AN i f C PM Itime PK h t t o w a

Attachment 31d

84 NO5Iviq

MI

t-

C.D

--- mmr I ltd- sn"LA is .-Ism

• I i .I

i!

monamo

4L TM W MP@T IGn apW bead

QO - is @mwtwiv mwo , St 01 I

C3m i awwwnet1 awva-owsw- a

0 TAon6101 11ot

m is Oft Nw AmwmWWAtP

&av s 0l No ______

I



t~ i,,I

i .. •,, ',. .

0 U iU

qr ) 0 U0I,,,441 0,

c43 S' OAO
4,,a u K

3



MD-

TOOLINI _ .. ; .isCNlI |AC OF THE NATIONAL TOOLING AND MACHINING ASSOCIATION None November Monthly Report 30b
TREASUk:"h I : 1LLIAM H MONTEITH SC received 11/15/S4
P.O. BOX :,..:"
FT WAS1IINGTC- MtD 20744 85NF- 30

........................................................................................................................oooa aoooo 0 00 01oo

TRUCK Oi'EA AT, NUN PAE1iSAN CONITTEE OF AMERICAN TRUCKING ASSOCIATIONS
TREASUkEh ' r nA: E.)EI4C I. KANE
430 FElkT .LI:T. 8.5.F-3I
WASHINGt DC 20003

November Monthly Report 3lb-
received 11/15/84 31d

Letter and Pre-General
Report received 11/26/84

a a . . . . ... . ... ...... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .... . . . ..aaa aaa aa0 a a a a0 aa aa0 .. . ..sa a 0 040 0 aaa 00 @0

TXO PAC TLXA. OIL
TREASUf',1'i NiM L:
FIRST CITY LLMTLR
DALLAS'

Z GAS CORP POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES
T11OMAS 9 CARTER

1700 P;,CI1IC AVE 85NF-32
Ix ;i201

None Pre-General Report
received 11/21/84

. . . . ... . ..00a a 0 . .a.aa 0 0 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..0.oa 0a 9 a 0 4 a a 0 a a a 0a a0aa 00 0 a a0a

VERNEk. Lki'F' T, bLkNHAkD I MCPHERSON
TREASURER'S N.ML: JU11N A MERRIGAN
SUITE 110C. 1GO L STREET NU

IAu tIr v . f% bf%4%,3f

None
B5NF-33

November Monthly Report 33b
received 11/19/84

wn &anAu v. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .W

VOLUNTARY CUNTRIBUTOkS FOR BETTER GOVERNMENT: EMPLOYEES OF INTERNATIONAL PAPER CO. None
TREASURER'S NAME: "DiAMC DROWN CUNNINGHAM
1620 EYE YTkELT, N.W.. #700
WASHINGTU,4 DL 20006 85 OF-34

November Monthly Report 34b& .
received 11/19/4 34c

Pre-General Report
received 11/20/64

a a a..... . . . . ..assaaaa . . 600.. . . . .e. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..e. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..m ee 0 eee0

HARRAHI S POLITICAL ACTION COMIITTEE
TREASURER: SAMUEL P. McMULLE~~
P.O. BOX 10 16

RENO NV 89504

None

05N7-31

November Monthly Report 3Sb&
received 11/13/4 3W

Pro-General Report
received 11/25/34

. . . .a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .0 0 a aaa 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 o a a 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 a 0 0 0oa a a a O 0 0 0

.s4INfjt;UUSE LLLLTkIC CORPORATION EMPLOYEES POLITICAL PARTICIPATION PRORAM
"oFASUR.*2'5 tiCAo: 3 L VANDEMARK
WESTItG4L6J -L LLI.G. t-TLLdIY CENTR. SSNF-36
P ITTSDu..*H 1',- b22

None November Monthly Report 36b
received 11/21/84

32b

.5 3 2 0 6 CQulrAus w[TH F ILERS RESPONSE(S)
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~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee of American
Trucking Associations, Inc.

Eugene 1. Kane, as treasurer
430 First St.,r S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR
Truck Operators Non-Partisan

Committee of American Trucking
Associations, Inc,

Dear Mr. Kane:

On ,1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Truck Operators Non-
Partisan Committee of American Trucking Associations, Inc. and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of, course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).
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If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Charles Snyder, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

-Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.
STAFF MEMBER
Charles Snyder

RESPONDENTS: Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee of
American Trucking Associations, Inc., and
Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer

GENERATION OF MATTER

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") of the Federal

Election Commission referred this inquiry to the Office of

General Counsel on the grounds that Respondents Truck Operators

Non-Partisan Committee of American Trucking Associations, Inc.

("TONPC"), a non-Party Political Committee affiliated with the

American Trucking Associations, Inc., and Eugene I. Kane, as

treasurer, violated the Federal Election Campaign Act ("the Act")

by failing to file a pre-general election report in a timely

manner.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Respondent TONPC files monthly reports with the Commission.

The Act requires monthly filers to file a pre-general election

report in years in which a regularly scheduled general election

is held. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B). This report "shall be filed

no later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or

certified mail no later than the 15th day before) ... such

election." 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(i). The deadline for filing

such reports in 1984 was October 25, 1984. TONPC, upon being
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notified by RAD of its failure to file, filed its report on

November 28, 1984. Respondents claim that the reason for the

failure to file was that they had not been notified of the

requirement. Because of their failure to timely file the report,

the General Counsel's Office recommends that the Commission find

reason to believe TONPAC and Eugene I. Kane, as treasurer,

violated S 434(a)(4)(B).



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

S fLSN 'n E March 18, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross 124
Associate General Couns

RAD Referral 85NF-31

On March 14, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-31 should become a MUR. Therefore, all

documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral

85NF-31 should now become MUR 1933.

Attachment
Copy of Certification

'MY

r thIOrj~5.)



BEFOREI FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIASON

In the Matter of

Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee
of American Trucking Associations,
Inc., and Eugene I. Kane, as
treasurer

RAD Referral 8510-31

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 14,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-31:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that Respondents
Truck Operators Non-Partisan Committee
of American Trucking Associations, Inc.,
and Eugene I. Kane as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).

3. Approve and send the letter and General
Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
attached to the First General Counsel's
Report signed March 11, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

3 . 1 g YfJ

Date U Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-11-85, 2:16
3-12-85, 11:00

i(~~ /'y3~
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